
From: Richard A. Chamberlain
To: Luis T. Cerda
Cc: Erika Martinez; Laura Recio; Genesis Cardenas; Nalleli G. Madrigales
Subject: RE: Gilead FOCUS Grant
Date: Monday, November 24, 2025 2:12:29 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image011.png
image001.png
image012.png
image013.png

Hello,
 
Good news! We will need to appropriate and funding received. 
 
Your Partner in Health,
 

Richard A. Chamberlain
DrPH, MPH, DipACLM, CPM, CHW, LCI, RS
City of Laredo Executive Director of Health &
Director of Public Health
City of Laredo Public Health Department
: 2600 Cedar Ave. Laredo, Texas 78040
: (956) 795-4918
: rchamberla@ci.laredo.tx.us
: www.cityoflaredohealth.com

       

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure or may relate to cases or suspected cases of
diseases or health conditions and is confidential pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code §81.046.   Forwarding or otherwise
distributing (either electronically or in print) to unauthorized individuals is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply
email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
 
 
From: Luis T. Cerda <lcerda@ci.laredo.tx.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 2:07 PM
To: Richard A. Chamberlain <rchamberla@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Cc: Erika Martinez <emartinez8@ci.laredo.tx.us>; Laura Recio <lrecio1@ci.laredo.tx.us>; Genesis

mailto:rchamberla@ci.laredo.tx.us
mailto:lcerda@ci.laredo.tx.us
mailto:emartinez8@ci.laredo.tx.us
mailto:lrecio1@ci.laredo.tx.us
mailto:gcardenas@ci.laredo.tx.us
mailto:ngmadrigal@ci.laredo.tx.us
https://www.cityoflaredo.com/departments/health-department
mailto:rchamberla@ci.laredo.tx.us
http://www.cityoflaredohealth.com/
https://www.facebook.com/CityofLaredoHealthDepartment/
https://www.instagram.com/laredohealth/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-laredo-health-department
https://twitter.com/LaredoHealth
https://www.fcc.gov/988-suicide-and-crisis-lifeline
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Cardenas <gcardenas@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Subject: FW: Gilead FOCUS Grant
Importance: High
 
FYI second year we will include hep c with added funding. Remember this is tied to a non-for profit
organization and after second year we will be part of a nation wide group that share information and
research. This will help us pay salaries under the 340b   
 
From: Racquel Owino <Racquel.Owino@uhtx.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 2:03 PM
To: Luis T. Cerda <lcerda@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Cc: Genesis Cardenas <gcardenas@ci.laredo.tx.us>; Makayla Tey <Makayla.Tey@uhtx.com>
Subject: Gilead FOCUS Grant
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon Dr. Cerda and Genesis,
 
Congratulations, your Gilead FOCUS funding through University Health was
approved. I will send out the appropriate documents soon and start the
contract documents soon.
 
Looking forward to continued partnership,
Racquel Owino, MPH
Program Manager, Special Projects
Research & Information Management
Phone: (210) 358-5884
Racquel.Owino@uhtx.com

 
----------------------------------------- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, forwarding, distribution, or copying
of the communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. (University Health)
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